From: Brace, Carl

Sent: 31 January 2020 11:05

To: 'MIK Cameron'

Subject: 183515 - Treverven Barn Panning Application (Garage)

Dear Mr Cameron

If you want to deviate from the approved plans you have two options —
1. Submita new householder application for the design and location of the garage outbuilding you
want to build
2. Submit a Variation of condition application against the condition regarding approved plans and
any other relevant conditions of planning permission reference 183515

Applications can be made online following the link here
https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/info/200142 /planning services/62/apply for planning permission

Regards

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Carl Brace BSc (Hons), MA, MRTPI
Economy and Place Directorate
Principal Planning Officer
Development Management

Plough Lane Offices Hereford HR4 OLE
Tel | 01432 261947

Council's Homepage www.herefordshire.gov.uk
Planning Homepage https://mww.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning/

Search Planning Applications https:/fwww.herefordshire.gov.uk/planning-and-building-
control/development-control/search-and-comment-on-planning-applications/

From: MJK Cameron

Sent: 23 January 2020 09:47

To: Brace, Carl

Subject: Treverven Barn Panning Application (Garage)

Dear Mr Brace,

Herefordshire Council offices kindly passed me your details as you would be best placed to offer advice
and assistance regarding my enquiry.

| have recently moved into Treverven Barn, Llangarron, HR9 6NH.

The previous owner had an application in which was approved for a holiday let as well as a garage / car
port. My enquiry concerns the garage / car port.



The planning reference number is: P183515/F.
My enquiry is regarding:

¢+ The plans show it as a garage / carport but can it be a 3 Bay wooden garage (e.g. with up and
over doors)?

* The positioning of the garage - could be swung round by 90 degrees as shown in the diagrams
below to allow easier access for parking straight off the drive.

Any assistance will be greatly appreciated.
Many thanks.
Mick Cameron

Existing Approved Position of Garage Desired

Position of Garage




